TO: Water/Sewer Department Supervisors

FROM: Eastern Water and Waste Water Network
DATE: August
SUBJECT: EWWN Scholarship Application

EWWN is a mutual aid network for the water and wastewater industry stretching East of 1-95 from
the South Carolina border to the Virginia border.

The mission of this network is to encourage local Government, Public, and Private agencies of
eastern North Carolina to enter into an agreement for mutual assistance in the management and
operations of water and wastewater systems.

The purpose of an EWWN Scholarship is to encourage growth in the Water/Sewer industry, of its
current members, by providing a financial incentive to those who have not yet achieved their
certifications or who endeavor to advance their certification level.

The financial incentive includes assistance for enrollment fees for the necessary NC State
certification class, meal stipends, hotel (if applicable), and one State certification application fee
for each certification.

Please complete the attached scholarship application if you're interested or please pass it onto
your employees who may be interested in getting their certifications.

The Scholarship Committee will review all applications, and award the winner at February 2026
meeting.

If you have any questions, please contact Roy Alons — EWWN President at
roy.alons@edenton.nc.gov
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The Eastern Water and Wastewater Network State Certification

Scholarship Application

You must either type or print all your answers neatly in ink. Application response may be sent via email to: roy.alons@edenton.nc.gov or mailed
to EWWN, Attn: Scholarship, 108 Lake Rd, Hertford, NC 27944. Scholarship applications must be postmarked by 12/31/25, to the above address.

Applicant’s Name:

Applicant’s Mailing address:

City: State: Zip:

Applicant’s Phone Number:

System name:

Supervisor’s Name:

System’s address:

City: State: Zip:

Supervisor’s Phone Number:

Years of experience:

Have you previously held a certificate with the NCWTFOCB/WPCSOCC that was revoked, suspended, or relinquished:

Operator ID:

Please give a brief description as to why this scholarship applies to you:
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